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The Andrews Chapel is a single pen log structure which measures 
36 feet by 26 feet and rests on 10 brick piers 18 inches in height.

Logs used in construction measure 11% inches by 5% inches and 
are secured at the corners by square notching. Cracks are filled with 
caulking. The structure rises to a height of 13 feet 6 inches at the 
eaves and 18 feet 6 inches at the apex of the gabled roof which is 
covered with wooden shingles. The area within the gable end is covered 
with wooden siding.

On the west elevation is a small (8 x 10 foot) portico added in the 
1940's. The portico is supported by colonettes which rest on concrete 
piers. Centered under the portico is a flight of wooden steps leading 
to the single wooden door. This door is divided into two rectangular 
panels in the upper half and one large panel in the lower half.

The north and south elevations contain three windows each while 
the eastern elevation has two. All windows measure 3 feet 4 inches by 
6 feet 4 inches.

In the 1940's a*chimney was added for a pot-bellied stove to provide 
heat for the building. The stove was subsequently replaced with gas 
heaters, and the chimney will be removed during restoration.

The interior is furnished with the original wooden pews and pulpit 
furniture. Wall boarding has been added to the walls and ceiling, but 
restoration plans call for its removal.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Andrews Chapel, or the Mclntosh Log Church, is one of the few 
remaining log churches in Alabama and is the only one located on a 
major United States highway. Of the remaining log churches in the 
state, Andrews Chapel shows the highest degree of sophistication and 
skill.

Constructed in 1860, it served the congregation of the Mclntosh 
MethocHst Church until 1952, when a new building was constructed.

The origins of the church date back to the beginnings of Methodism 
in Alabama. The first methodist preacher in southwest Alabama was the 
renowned Lorenzo Dow, who in 1803 came to the area and spent several 
years preaching up and down the Tombigbee River. He recorded in his 
diary that he found a"thick settlement" of people at Mclntosh Bluff 
who for the most were little concerned with religion.

After Dow left, petitions for a preacher culminated when the 
Methodist Conference of South Carolina of 1808 began sending preachers 
to the area. Some time later a church was built. Its exact location 
is unknown but it probably was located at Wakefield.

In 1860, John G. Rush and his wife donated the present site to the 
church and shortly afterward Andrews Chapel was constructed and named 
for Bishop James 0. Andrews of the Methodist Church.

In 1952, a new church was built and the chapel was used as a 
Sunday school for several years. It has been vacant since the mid- 
1950's and is in need of repairs. The community plans to restore the 
building for use as a community library.
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Owen, T. M. History of Alabama and Dictionary of Alabama Biography.
Chicago: S. J. Clarke Publishing Company, 1921.
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